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Email received: 13/05/2010 10:38:33 
Sent From: ! ........... ~ .......... i 
Subject: 10U~2"~T~C~’~4glbT~’ff~’TE-b-avice and TB response 

From: Tim Bailey 
Sent: 12 May 2010 17:39 
TO: Ludlam, Joanna 
Cc: Briony Mills 
Subject: RE: CHRE Barton case - follow up advice 

Hi Jo 

That’s fine if you do think it will take that degree of time. We are not 
really looking for extensive advice - more a steer on whether the 
minimal response I am proposing raises obvious risks. 

Thanks 

Tim 

Timothy Bailey 

Scrutiny Manager 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

Ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

Direct Line: [’-’-’~’~-~’~-’-’-] 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

www. chre.org.uk 

Sent: 12 May 2010 17:27 
To: Tim Bailey 
Cc: Briony Mills 
Subject: RE: CBRE Barton case - follow up advice 

Ve[y happy to advise. I am now away until Tuesday next, but suggest I 
ask an associate to prepare some advice and suggest any drafting changes 
which I will review upon my return. I imaglne it will be no more than 
around 4 hours’ work for the associate and no more than 2 hours of my 
time, at the usual CHRE discounted rates. 
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Does that sound OK? 

Kind regards. 

Jo 

From: Tim Bailey [mailto~ .................... ~-~~ ................... 
Sent: 12 May 2010 15:02 
TO: Ludlam, Joanna 
Cc: Briony Mills 
Subject: CHRE Barton case - follow up advice 

Dear Joanna 

We have received the above letter from Blake Lapthorn solicitors who are 
representing unnamed clients interested in the Barton case. I also 
attach my proposed response. 

In view of the vague reference ro judicial revlew, we would be grateful 
if you would advise whether my proposed response leaves us open to 
particular risks. 

Can you tell us how much your advice will cost? 

Thanks very m~ch. 

Tim 

Timothy Bailey 

Scrutiny Manager 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

ii Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

Direct Line: ~’~’~’~’~’~]~’.~’~’~’~’j 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are 
nor the intended reclpien<, any reading, printing, Storage, disclosure, 
copymng or any other act±on taken ~n respect of this e-mail ms 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply function and 
then permanently delete what you have received. 

The opln~ons & information conzained within this e-mail, which do nor 


